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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-001 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 325 Adams Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:
Private

[ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):
Domestic/single dwelling

11b. Current use:

Domestic/multiple dwelling

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1909-1917

15. Architect:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:
Social History

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?

[ ] individually eligible
district potential clvl Nc [
[ ] not determined

21. History and significance on continuation page.

22. Sources of information on continuation page.

[ ] not eligible

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:
Asbestos cement

37. Windows: [ ] historic V] replacement
Pane arrangement: 1/1 sash

24. Vernacular or property type:
Four Square

31. Chimney placement:
Right slope, offset

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:
Rectangular

33. Ext. wall cladding:
Brick

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
Addition(s) Date(s): 1979

Altered Date(s): c. 1929: after 1947
| Moved Date(s)
| other Date(s):

27. Number of stories:

34. Foundation material:

Endangered by:

2 Concrete
28. Number of bays (1st floor): 35. Basement type: 40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
2 Full box 40 cont.): 0
29. Roof type: 36. Front porch type/placement: 41. Further description of building features and
Pyramid Stoop with hood Left side associated resources on continuation page.
OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Primm Properties Holding LLC
530 Morgan Street
St. Charles, MO 63301-1963

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: September 2010

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-001

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

8/5/2010

Description:

Main (N) fagade & E elevation, view to SW




@ MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

e |l

SC-AS-006-001 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Built between 1909 and 1917 based upon the fire insurance maps, the house is not listed in the city directories until 1925 when it
is identified as the home of Charles Weber. In the next directory, 1927-28, the homeowner is listed as Gustave Weber, but by
1936 homeownership had changed to Mrs. Clara Weber, probably his widow. By 1929, the second entry had been added to the
side of the house and in the next city directory, 1931-1932, a separate apartment was listed for Edward J. Weber, probably
indicative of economic straights caused by the loss of her husband. By 1936, the apartment was occupied by ElImo Hoffman, who
remained at least through 1939. The apartment was listed as vacant in 1941, but in 1942 Orville W. Gerken had moved in, staying
at least through 1948. In 1950, Clara Weber’s tenant was Mathew J. Johanesmann, who is listed again in the 1952 directory, but
by 1955 the directory listed John K. Morris in the apartment and in 1957 it listed John G. Humphrey, who continued to rent the
apartment at least through 1959. In 1961, the last year of research, Clara Weber was still living in the house but that year
Mathilda Kaiser, a baby sitter, had moved into the apartment. Although this brick Four Square house has lost its full-width front
porch, it retains the original window pattern, original tile roofing and wood soffits, and is still distinctly a Four Square design,
making it minimally a contributing building in the historic district.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Address Files, Department of Community Development, City of St. Charles, Missouri.

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.
There is a public sidewalk along Fourth and the back portion of the lot has been paved as a parking lot with access from Adams.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Built between 1909 and 1917, this red brick Four Square house has the typical two-bay facade and pyramidal roof, but only a
shadow on the facade remains of the original hipped roof, full width porch. It now has a simple, concrete entry stoop with wrought-
iron railings and a shed-roof supported by small brackets. This same stoop and roof detailing is used on the side entry, but that
entry was initially created around 1929 since that is the first year it appears on the fire insurance map (and in 1928 the home was
still listed in city directories under the husband, Gustave Weber, but in 1931 it was listed with his widow and had an apartment).
The rear has a large, two story, frame addition that was completed in 1979 according to city records. This addition spans nearly
two-thirds of the rear wall with the exterior stairs incorporated under the roof, extending the remaining third to the east. It has a
nearly flat, hipped roof and has vinyl siding. The original Four Square house has a scored concrete foundation with 2-light
basement windows. The original segmental arched window openings have replacement vinyl windows, sized slightly smaller than
the original windows. The house retains its original full light wood door that is covered by a metal storm door. Near the peak of the
roof is a brick chimney.
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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-002 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 335 Adams Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:

Private [ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):

11b. Current use:

Empty Lot

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:

15. Architect:

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?
[ ] individually eligible
district potential
[ ] not eligible

cl] NC v

[ ] not determined

21. History and significance on continuation page.

22. Sources of information on continuation page.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
L] building(s) site ] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:

37. Windows: [ ] historic [_] replacement

Pane arrangement:

24. Vernacular or property type:

31. Chimney placement:

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:

33. Ext. wall cladding:

27. Number of stories:

34. Foundation material:

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
[] Addition(s) Date(s):

L] Altered Date(s):
| Moved Date(s)
Other Date(s): Demo. Post 1961

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):

35. Basement type:

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 0

29. Roof type:

36. Front porch type/placement:

41. Further description of building features and
associated resources on continuation page.

OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Primm Properties Holding LLC
530 Morgan Street
St. Charles, MO 63301

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: September 2010

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-002

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:

Photo Date:

Description:




@ MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM
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SC-AS-006-002 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This empty lot originally previously had a house that pre-dated 1900, the first year this area was covered in the city fire insurance
maps. Since the house was still intact in 1947 on the last fire insurance map, which gave its address as 329 Adams Street, it is
identified as a non-contributing lot in the historic district. The address was still listed in the city directories until research ended in
1961, although that year it was listed as vacant.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.
This is an open, empty lot.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This is an open, empty lot.
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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-003 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 409 Adams Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):
Huenfeld, William H. and Mary, House

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:
Private

[ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):
Domestic/single dwelling

11b. Current use:

Domestic/single dwelling

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1921-1926

15. Architect:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?
[ ] individually eligible

Huenfeld, William H. and Mary district potential cl 1 NC
[] not eligible [] not determined
21. History and significance on continuation page. 22. Sources of information on continuation page.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:
Asphalt

37. Windows: [ ] historic V] replacement
Pane arrangement: 1/1 vinyl sash

24. Vernacular or property type:
Bungalow

31. Chimney placement:
Rear slope, centered

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:
Rectangular

33. Ext. wall cladding:
Vinyl

27. Number of stories:
1

34. Foundation material:
Concrete

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
[] Addition(s) Date(s):

Altered  Date(s):
L] Moved Date(s)
L] other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):
3

35. Basement type:
Full

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 0

29. Roof type:
Low Hip w/ projecting front

36. Front porch type/placement:
1-story gallery Full width

41. Further description of building features and
associated resources on continuation page.

OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Federal National Mortgage Association
14221 Dallas Parkway, Suite 1000
Dallas, TX 75254

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: September 2010

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-003

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

8/5/2010

Description:

Main (N) fagade & E elevation, view to SW




@ MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

e |l

SC-AS-006-003 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Based upon city directory research, the house at 409 Adams Street was built between 1921 and 1926. The east half of the 400
block of Adams was undeveloped as late as 1917 when the fire insurance map was updated, even noting that year that the street
was not paved in this block, but by 1929, the next fire insurance map shows the all the current houses (409, 411, 412, 413) had
been built. The first homeowner of 409 Adams Street was listed as William H. and Mary Huenfeld in 1926. He was a clerk at the
Kroger Grocery and Baking Company. A real estate ad recorded in the collections of the St. Charles Historical Society and dated
10/15/27 showed W. H. Huenefeld [alternate spelling] was advertising the house for sale for $4200 as a "Frame bungalow
containing 5 rooms and complete bath room on the first floor. Concrete basement under entire house. Hot air piped furnace. Gas,
water, electric lights and sewer connections. All in first class condition." It is possible the city directory did not update the
occupants, or was canvassed before the house sold, but the Huenfelds were still listed in the house in 1927-1928. By 1929-1930,
John J. Kelleher is listed as the homeowner and in 1931-1932, Richard D. Collins is identified in the directory as the homeowner.
By 1936, Wesley E. Hedges is living in the house (but not identified as the owner), remaining at this address through at least
1950. In the 1952 and 1955 city directories, Everett L. Luetkenhaus is living here. In 1957, Louis G. Buettner is listed in the city
directory and in 1959 Lindell S. Dunean is identified as the resident. By 1961, when research ended, Mrs. Dorothy Greeney is
residing in the house. Because the house has replacement windows and what appears to be replacement porch posts, as well as
replacement siding, it is difficult to identify the original stylistic details, although its form suggests it was a Craftsman bungalow.
Since it has lost its historic detailing, it is not a contributing building in the historic district.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

The flat lot has a public sidewalk at the curb and a short driveway along the the west edge of the property that extends to the
building facade as a parking area. There is a tiny portable shed at the southwest corner of the back yard.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This one story, hipped roof house has a large, gabled, full width porch spanning most of the fagade. The porch is supported by a
series of square posts, which appear to either be replacement posts or to have been modified with a new cap and base that have
a simple boxy detail. The porch floor is concrete, raised slightly on piers that have recently been surrounded by pickets that
extend from the top of the slab to the ground. The house is sided with vinyl siding and has replacement vinyl 1/1 windows. The
facade is divided into three bays with the door in the center bay. The wood door has a fanlight in the upper portion of the door, a
style of door that became popular in the 1950s, so this is a replacement door.
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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-004 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 411 Adams Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):
Price, James M. and Ruth, House

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:
Private

[ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):
Domestic/single dwelling

11b. Current use:

Domestic/single dwelling

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1925-1927

15. Architect:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?
[ ] individually eligible

21. History and significance on continuation page.

Price, James M. and Ruth district potential cl] NC
[] not eligible [] not determined
22. Sources of information on continuation page.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:
Asphalt

37. Windows: historic [_] replacement
Pane arrangement: 4/1 sash

24. Vernacular or property type:
Two Story Hipped

31. Chimney placement:
Offset, left rear slope

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:
Craftsman influences

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:
Rectangular

33. Ext. wall cladding:
Vinyl

27. Number of stories:
2

34. Foundation material:
Concrete

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
Addition(s) Date(s): after 1947

Altered Date(s): after 1947
| Moved Date(s)
| other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):

35. Basement type:

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 0

3 Full
29. Roof type: 36. Front porch type/placement: 41. Further description of building features and
Low Hip 1-story open Partial width.center associated resources on continuation page.
OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Shelly J. Grimshaw
411 Adams Street
St. Charles, MO 63301

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: September 2010

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-004

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

4/2/2010

Description:

Main (N) fagade & E elevation, view to SW
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SC-AS-006-004 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This two story, frame, Craftsman style house was built between 1925 and 1928 based upon the city directory research. This
house was first listed as the home of James M. and Ruth Price in 1927-1928. He was listed as a farmer, but by 1929-1930, he
had apparently died since Mrs. Ruth Price is listed as the head of the household. She tried to sell the house on 12/15/27, taking
out an ad recorded by the St. Charles Historical Society (which stated it was a two story frame dwelling with 4 rooms on the first
floor, 3 rooms and a complete bathroom upstairs). The ad specifically mentioned the entire house was newly papered inside and
the floors newly varnished, implying these features had recently been done or redone. Ruth Price continued to reside in the house
at least through 1931-1932, but in 1936 and 1939 the directories list George Morgan as living there. In 1941, Theo G. Kolle is
residing in the house, but by 1942, William M. Honerkamp had moved in and was identified as the homeowner. He continued to
head the household at least through 1948, but by 1950, Mrs. Leah Honerkamp is now the homeowner. In 1952 and 1955, J. A.
DeRay [DeRoy] is living in the house. By 1957, Pete J. Colombatto had become the homeowner and he created a separate
apartment, addressed as 411a, with Paul J. Feagan residing there in 1957, Jack Coultas in 1959 and Harvey Schwenker in 1961.
The house has lost a significant historic feature, because the full width porch shown on the fire insurance maps has been
removed and as such is not a contributing building to the district, although it retains some significant Craftsman features (most
notably the 4 vertical lights in the upper sashes of the windows and the original front door).

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

There is a paved driveway along the west side of the lot that extends along the front half of the west side of the house. There rear
yard is surrounded by a privacy fence.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This two story, hipped roof, Craftsman house has a three bay first floor fagcade, with the door centered between the two windows,
which are aligned with the two windows on the second floor. These windows are the original 4/1 wood sashed windows that help
define it as a Craftsman style house. The door is also Craftsman, being a wood door with 3 lights over a large panel. The windows
on the other elevations are similar vertical light upper sashed windows. The house has been clad with vinyl siding, around the
original exterior window trim, but the fire insurance maps indicate that this originally had a full-width front porch. After 1947, there
was a small, enclosed, one story, gabled roofed addition added to the east side, near the rear, and on the west side, there is a
shed roofed porch with simple corner posts over a side entry door positioned next to the driveway. There is a full-width one story
wing on the rear that is shown on both the 1929 and 1947 fire insurance maps, indicating it is original to the house. It currently
has a small gabled roof porch supported by simple square posts resting on a low concrete porch floor with one concrete step. If
the porch can be documented as dating within the period of significance, then this house would be a contributing building to the
historic district, but this represents a major alteration to the facade and as such it is currently identified as noncontributing.
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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-005 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 412 Adams Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):
Walters, Clara, House

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:
Private

[ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):
Domestic/single dwelling

11b. Current use:

Domestic/single dwelling

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1931-1936

15. Architect:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:
Architecture

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?

[ ] individually eligible
district potential clvl Nc [
[ ] not determined

21. History and significance on continuation page.

22. Sources of information on continuation page.

[ ] not eligible

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:
Asphalt

37. Windows: historic [_] replacement
Pane arrangement: See No. 41

24. Vernacular or property type:

31. Chimney placement:
Right exterior end

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:
Tudor Revival

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:
Rectangular

33. Ext. wall cladding:
Brick

27. Number of stories:
15

34. Foundation material:
Concrete & Stone

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
[] Addition(s) Date(s):

Altered  Date(s):
L] Moved Date(s)
L] other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):
3

35. Basement type:
Unknown

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 0

29. Roof type:
High Gable w/ intersecting f

36. Front porch type/placement:
Stoop left side

41. Further description of building features and
associated resources on continuation page.

OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Carol S. Sparks
412 Adams Street
St. Charles, MO 63301

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: September 2010

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-005

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

3/19/2010

Description:

Main (S) fagcade & E elevation, view to NW




@ MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

e |l

SC-AS-006-005 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This Tudor Revival brick cottage was built between 1931 and 1936, since it does not appear in the 1931-32 directory, but is listed
in the 1936 directory as the home of Mrs. Clara Walters. She was the widow of Charles Walters, and she continued to operate
Walters Jewelry Shop and lived in the house at least through 1939. By 1941, Julius E. Rauch had moved into the house, and by
1945 he was identified as the homeowner, remaining at least through 1959. (Prior to the construction of this house, the property
was associated with 401 N. Fourth Street and had a garage on this site, one of two for that house.)

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.
The flat lot has a driveway along the east side of the property extending to the back of the lot.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Built between 1931 and 1936, this 1.5 story, raked red brick, Tudor Revival cottage has a steeply pitched asphalt shingle roof.
The facade is divided into three bays, with the west bay having a large, 1.5 story cross gabled, slightly projecting entry vestibule.
Rock-faced, ashlar limestone detailing highlights the base of each side of the asymmetrical roofline of this vestibule, with the east
side curving down to the first floor. Additional stone climbs the lower facade and frames the round arched door opening. The door
appears to be a wood plank door with a small rectangular light, but it is partially obscured by the aluminum storm door. There is a
shallow concrete stoop in front of the door. Above the door, there are paired 8-light casement windows on the second floor with a
small detail of rock-faced stone above the windows. The peak of the gable end is detailed with lap siding. Stone continues to form
an irregular foundation on the facade, and the east corner has a wing wall of tiered stone. The other two bays of the facade have
9/9 wood sashed windows (covered with storm windows) with soldier course brick lintels. Centered above these windows is a
gabled dormer with paired 10-light casement windows. On the east side, there is a tiered end wall brick chimney with scattered
stones decorating the chimney that is flanked by small, diamond patterned, art glass windows. Above, the second floor of this
elevation has paired, 9/1 sashed windows and the gable end is clad with lap siding. There is a small, enclosed, one story, side
gabled, brick wing near the rear of the east elevation which appears to be original to the house, although the 1947 fire insurance
map identifies it as an open porch. The windows of the sunporch are also wooden, multi-light windows. On the side elevation, the
decorative rock face of the facade foundation is not continued and it is a simple poured concrete foundation. There is another
gabled dormer on the rear of the house as well as a shed roofed porch. The only visible alterations, besides the storm windows
and storm door, are the addition of aluminum awnings to the east side second floor window and the sunporch.



v = ..|.u” .Iw_
-

_l_p_. i el
woiee B




G

e |l

d

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORI

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

C INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-006 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 413 Adams Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):
Mayer, Andrew and Eugenia, House

9. Present/other name (if known):

11a. Hist

oric use (if known):

11b. Current use:

10. Ownership:

Private [ ]Public

Domestic/single dwelling

Domestic/single dwelling

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1925-1928

15. Architect:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?
[ ] individually eligible

21. History and significance on continuation page.

Mayer, Andrew and Eugenia district potential cl 1 NC
[] not eligible [] not determined
22. Sources of information on continuation page.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:

30. Roof material:

37. Windows: [ ] historic V] replacement
Pane arrangement: 4/1 sash

building(s) [ site [ structure [ Jobject Asphalt
24. Vernacular or property type: 31. Chimney placement: 38. Acreage (rural):
Bungalow N/A Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:
Rectangular

33. Ext. wall cladding:
Vinyl

27. Number of stories:
1

34. Foundation material:
Concrete

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
[] Addition(s) Date(s):

Altered  Date(s): 2001
| Moved Date(s)
| other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):
3

35. Basement type:
Full

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 0

29. Roof type:
Low Hip w/ projectin front g

36. Front porch type/placement:
1-story gallery Full width

41. Further description of building features and
associated resources on continuation page.

OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Nicole J. Birdsong
413 Adams Street
St. Charles, MO 63301

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: September 2010

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status
listed in listed district
Name:
[] pending listing
[ ] eligible (district)
not determined

Text65:

Jeligible (individually)
[ ] not eligible

Other:
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-006

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

8/5/2010

Description:

Main (N) fagade & E elevation, view to SW
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM
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SC-AS-006-006 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Built between 1925 and 1928 on land that had not previously been developed, it was first the home of Andrew and Eugenia
Mayer. He was a shoe worker for the International Shoe Company. The Mayer family lived in the house through 1941, but in the
1942 directory Eugene J. Hutchings was listed at this address and then in 1945 and 1948, John J. Schneider is listed as the
homeowner. In 1950 and 1952 Eugene R. Richardson is listed at this address, probably related to the Margaret Richardson listed
in 1955. In 1957 and 1959, Mrs. Josephine A. Meyer is identified as the homeowner and still lived in the house in 1961, the last
year researched. This simple Craftsman bungalow was altered drastically when it was remodeled in 2001 and as such is no
longer contributing to the historic character of the district.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Address Files, Department of Community Development, City of St. Charles, Missouri.

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This flat lot has a concrete sidewalk centered on the facade leading from the street to the front porch and there is a paved patio in
the rear next the house.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Built between 1925 and 1928, this one story, frame, hipped roof Craftsman bungalow was close to demolition in 1990 when the
owner applied for a demolition permit that documents the original features of the house, which was remodeled in 2001 with new
4/1 vinyl windows (grid pattern upper sashes), vinyl siding, replacement porch posts and turned replacement porch railings. Prior
to this, the gabled, nearly full width front porch had battered, square corner posts and simple flat balusters on the railings
spanning to the square newel posts on either side of the central steps. The windows were originally 4/1 vertical light upper
sashed windows. The current paneled steel door is a replacement, and what was apparently the other front door that was
adjacent to this door has been eliminated.
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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-007 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 305 Clark Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:
Private

[ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):

11b. Current use:

Landscape/parking Lot

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:

15. Architect:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?

[ ] individually eligible
district potential CcL] NC
[] not eligible [] not determined

21. History and significance on continuation page.

22. Sources of information on continuation page.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
L] building(s) site ] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:

37. Windows: [ ] historic [_] replacement

Pane arrangement:

24. Vernacular or property type:

31. Chimney placement:

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:

33. Ext. wall cladding:

27. Number of stories:

34. Foundation material:

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
[] Addition(s) Date(s):

L] Altered Date(s):
| Moved Date(s)
| other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):

35. Basement type:

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 0

29. Roof type:

36. Front porch type/placement:

41. Further description of building features and
associated resources on continuation page.

OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Southwestern Bell Telephone Co.
One AT&T Center 36 M 0101
St. Louis, MO 63101

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: March 2011

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes [ ] no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-007

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:

Photo Date:

Description:
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STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510
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SC-AS-006-007 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This property has changed uses several times in its past. The Bird’s Eye View of St. Charles shows a building on this corner in
1869, but by 1886 the Sanborn map shows a small iron clad house at the corner and another two-story dwelling at what would be
later addressed as 307 Clark St., but only the 307 Clark St. house was still standing on this property by 1900. By 1909, the front of
the corner portion of the lot was still open, but the back had been subdivided to become 427 N. 3rd St. and there was a dwelling
on that lot. Both historic houses at 307 Clark St. and 427 N. 3rd St. were demolished after 1947 according to the Sanborn maps
and the lot is now paved parking areas. Since the current parking areas do not conform to the lot divisions of the two former
houses, but developed as one property, and because these latest alterations occurred after the period of significance of the
district, it is a noncontributing property in the historic district.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims.s
Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us.
Address Files, Department of Community Development, City of St. Charles, MO.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

There are two asphalt paved parking lots on this property separated by grass strips, one with a drive off of Clark and the other
with the entry off the alley.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

There are no buildings on this property.
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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-008 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 309 Clark Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:
Private

[ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):
Domestic/single dwelling

11b. Current use:

Domestic/single dwelling

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1869 (prior to)

15. Architect:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?

[ ] individually eligible
district potential CcL] NC
[ ] not determined

21. History and significance on continuation page.

22. Sources of information on continuation page.

[ ] not eligible

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:
Asphalt

37. Windows: [ ] historic V] replacement
Pane arrangement: 1/1 & 6/6 sash

24. Vernacular or property type:
Side gabled

31. Chimney placement:
Side-1 left front & 2 right rear slopes

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:
Rectangular

33. Ext. wall cladding:
Brick

27. Number of stories:
15

34. Foundation material:
Stucco

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
Addition(s) Date(s): 1917-29:post 1947

Altered  Date(s):
L] Moved Date(s)
L] other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):

35. Basement type:

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 0

3 Full
29. Roof type: 36. Front porch type/placement: 41. Further description of building features and
Medium Side Gable Stoop Right end associated resources on continuation page.

OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Nathan A. & Amanda R. Goff
1158 Pike Street
St. Charles, MO 63301

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: January 1988

45. Date of revisions: September 2010

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-008

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

4/2/2010

Description:

Main (N) facade & W elevation, view to SE
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SC-AS-006-008 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This house appears to have been built prior to 1891, since the property was originally addressed as 306 Clark and shown in the
1891-92 city directory as the homes of Albert Meyer and Fred Peters. In fact, it seems to pre-date 1869 when the Bird's Eye View
of St. Charles shows a tall side gabled house on this property. The 1988 survey notes that the property was owned by F. A.
Haverkamp in 1875, but there is no definitive information on its date of construction. The shape of the house is more rectangular
on the 1900 fire insurance map than on the 1893 map, and the earlier map had identified it as a 2.5 story house while the 1900
map identifies it as a 2 story house. Given the fact that the house is built into the hillside and the basement windows are nearly
full height on the street facade this could simply be confusion on the part of the mapmakers. The house was originally addressed
as 306 Clark Street, but was readdressed between 1900 and 1909 as 309 Clark Street. Between 1917 and 1929 a large, one
story, frame addition was added to the back of the house. Because of recent alterations to the house that added nonhistoric
embellishments to the window lintels, replaced the front door, and altered the front steps, this house is not currently a contributing
building to the historic district, but this status might be reversed if a more historically appropriate front door was installed and the
false lintels removed.

The 1906 city directory listed this as the home of W. Schuettenberg and Mrs. Sophia Engelmeir, who was the widow of Henry
Engelmeir. By 1908-1909, a widow by the name of Francisca Engelmeier is listed at this address (in 1918 a Mrs. Francis
Engelmeyer is listed as a second resident in the house. Possibly these are the same person, with the name variations being the
result of the inconsistency of the city directory canvassing). In 1908-1909, Casper Kortemeier moved into the house and his family
remained in the house until at least 1931-1932. In 1936 this was listed as the home of Mrs. Anna Carter and Mrs. Frances
Schierding. Mrs. Schierding still lived there in 1939, but by 1941 the Charles A. Bredensteiner family had moved into the house,
remaining at least through 1961 when research ended. By 1945, he is listed as the homeowner.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

There is a public sidewalk next to the street. The rear lot is flat with a pa ved sidewalk leading from the house toward the rear of
the property where there is a parking area.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This side gabled brick house is typical of late nineteenth century German house construction with its simple form and flanking end
wall, interior chimneys. Under the eaves, there is a brick dentil course on the fagade that creates a return to the side elevations
and supports the gutter. Centered on the facade and rear elevations are hipped dormers with vinyl siding and replacement 6/6
vinyl sashed windows. The facade is divided into three bays with two 1/1 windows east of the simple doorway. The openings
appear to have either wood or stone flat headed lintels that are now overlaid with projecting lintels with keystones. There are vinyl
shutters on the windows, which appear to be 1/1 replacement windows. The door is a recent replacement, with a half-round light
in the upper half of the door, and above the door is a four light transom that is covered with a four-light storm window. Below, the
basement windows are fully exposed sashed windows, with the east window having a similar lintel with keystone overlaid on top of
the original lintel. The middle bay basement window has been infilled with siding with the stairs paralleling the facade extending in
front of this opening. The wood staircase leading to the front entry has a replacement wood railing and the area under the stairs
and landing has been covered with siding. Windows on the first floor of the other elevations appear to be 1/1 replacement
windows with 6/6 vinyl windows on the second floor. The side elevations have segmental arched window openings (two on the
first floor and one centered in the gable end of the second floor), helping to indicate that this is a late nineteenth century design
since earlier homes would have had flat headed openings. On the rear is a shed roofed, one story, frame addition that replaced
the earlier porch between 1917 and 1929, and the west half of the rear elevation has a shallow pitched shed roofed addition
behind this that was added sometime after 1947. These frame additions are also clad in vinyl siding, like the dormers.
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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

RIC INVENTORY FORM

Private [ ]Public

Domestic/multiple dwelling

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-009 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods
3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 317-319 Clark Street
5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles
8. Historic name (if known): 9. Present/other name (if known):
10. Ownership: 11a. Historic use (if known): 11b. Current use:

Domestic/multiple dwelling

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1900-1906

15. Architect:

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:
Architecture

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?
[ ] individually eligible
district potential
[ ] not eligible

Clvl NC [

[ ] not determined

21. History and significance on continuation page.

22. Sources of information on continuation page.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:
Asphalt

37. Windows: historic [_] replacement
Pane arrangement: 2/2

24. Vernacular or property type:

31. Chimney placement:

38. Acreage (rural):

1.5

Limestone

Side gabled Right & left sides, rear slope Visible from public road? [ ]
25. Architectural Style: 32. Structural system: 39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
[] Addition(s) Date(s):
26. Plan shape: 33. Ext. wall cladding: | Altered  Date(s):
T-shaped Brick % Moved  Date(s)
27. Number of stories: 34. Foundation material: Other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):

35. Basement type:

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in

6 Partial box 40 cont.): 0
29. Roof type: 36. Front porch type/placement: 41. Further description of building features and
High Gable 1-story, open center 2 bays associated resources on continuation page.
OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Donna J. Hess Trust
292 Dyer Road
Wentzville, MO 63385-2908

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: January 1988

45. Date of revisions: September 2010

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:




@ N MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510
Q @ ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-009

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

4/2/2010

Description:

Main (N) facade & W elevation, view to SE
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SC-AS-006-009 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This duplex was built between 1900 and 1906 on an open lot that is shown on the 1900 fire insurance map. Since this was also
shown as an open lot on the 1867 Bird's Eye View of St. Charles and it was not listed in the 1891-92 city directory, it seems to
confirm that it was constructed between 1900 and 1906. In the next city directory in 1906, W. J. Stahl is listed at 317 Clark while
the barber, Willard Admire and his wife, Nellie live at 319 Clark. He worked at the barber shop at 337 N. Main. The occupants of
this duplex changed regularly, but Michael Gilder lived at 319 Clark from 1910-1928, one of the longest occupants in the house.
The design and styling of this house is more frequently seen in mid-to-late nineteenth century houses but its simple vernacular
design is indicative of its use as a rental property in a working class neighborhood.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

There is a public sidewalk at the street curb and in the back, at the alley is a parking pad elevated from the back yard and
bordered by landscape timbers as a retaining wall.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This 1.5 story, red brick (running bond), side gabled duplex has a brick dentil course under the front eave. The facade is divided
symmetrically into six bays, with the outer bays having segmentally arched 2/2 wood sashed windows while the inner two bays
have the segmental arched doorways to the two apartments. The doors are the original four panel wood doors with single light
transoms. One door has a wooden 8-light storm door but the other one has a screen door. The hipped roof porch spans the
center two bays with simple square corner posts and a simple wood balustrade. The porch may represent a later design since the
dentil brickwork stops short of the hipped roof on the porch. At the rear, there is an intersecting cross gabled one story, brick wing
that has two sets of paired 2/2 wood sashed windows. Incorporated under the gabled roof, on each side is a shallow porch with
simple corner posts and a low, wood porch floor, but a small section of each porch, against the front wing, has been enclosed with
board and batten siding. There are brick chimneys on each side, behind the front ridge. Storm windows have been added to the
house.
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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-010 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 327 Clark Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):

9. Present/other name (if known):
Dahlia House

10. Ownership:

Private [ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):
Domestic/single dwelling

11b. Current use:

Domestic/single dwelling

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1893-1900

15. Architect:

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?
[ ] individually eligible

Architecture district potential Clvl NC [
[] not eligible [] not determined
21. History and significance on continuation page. 22. Sources of information on continuation page.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:
Asphalt

37. Windows: historic [_] replacement
Pane arrangement: 1/1 sash

24. Vernacular or property type:

31. Chimney placement:
straddle, center; right side rear slope

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:
Folk Victorian

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:
T-shaped

33. Ext. wall cladding:
Brick

27. Number of stories:
15

34. Foundation material:
Limestone

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
[] Addition(s) Date(s):

Altered Date(s): after 1947
| Moved Date(s)
| other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):
2

35. Basement type:
Full

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 1

29. Roof type:
High Hip w/ Cross Gables

36. Front porch type/placement:

1-story open right bay

41. Further description of building features and
associated resources on continuation page.

OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Alma Sipes
327 Clark Street
St. Charles, MO 63301

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: September 2010

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-010

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

9/16/2010

Description:

Main (north) fagade, view to south
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SC-AS-006-010 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Based upon the fire insurance maps, this Folk Victorian brick house was built between 1893 and 1900 on an empty lot. It was not
listed in the 1906 city directory. It was initially addressed as E Clark, but sometime before 1917 it was numbered as 323 Clark,
which changed by 1917 to 327 Clark. The first listing in the 1909 directory showed an employee of the American Car and Foundry
Company (ACF), Charles Baker and his wife Anna M. Baker, living in the house along with Ruth S. and Tillie C. Baker. John
Earle, who worked at ACF as well, was listed as boarding in the house. The occupants of the house changed frequently in these
early years, but by 1921-1922, the city directory listed William Horst in the house and his family would live there through 1941.
Then in 1942, William A. Dorias is residing here, but by 1945 Edward Leimkuekler’s family had moved in, remaining at least
through 1961 when research ended.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

The small shed at the rear of the property was built in 2010. It is a gabled structure with vertical board siding. The only opening is
a six-panel metal door in the west gabled end. Noncontributing. There is a parking pad across the back of the lot accessed from
the alley.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This Folk Victorian, red brick house has a large hipped roof with cross gabled 1.5 story bays on each side as well as the facade.
The facade cross gabled bay only projects slightly across the east two-thirds of the facade. There is a hipped wall dormer on the
east side of the gabled bay and a gabled wall dormer on the west side. The roofline of the house is accentuated by the brick dentil
cornice. The coursed, rusticated limestone foundation forms a high water table (basement window openings punched in this area
are now infilled with glass block). The facade gabled bay has a large, segmental arched triple window on the first floor and a
segmental arched double window on the second floor, both with decorative incised panels in the arches above the square headed
windows. Between these 1/1 wood sashed windows on both levels are fluted and bracketed pilaster strips. The entry bay is
slightly recessed and has a gable roofed porch with turned posts and decorative brackets. Given the shadows on the brick wall,
there apparently were similarly shaped pilasters and brackets up against the facade that are currently missing. The underside of
the porch roof is arched and lined with beadboard and there is a spindlework half round opening in the gable end as well as
decorative dahlia shaped details that has led the current owner’s daughter, Lauren Brand, to call this the Dahlia House. The front
door appears to be a replacement, given the brass caming in the oval light of the wood paneled door, but the single light transom
remains intact (covered by a three light wooden storm) as does the incised arched panel above the transom that fills the
segmental arched opening. On each side of the house the windows are also segmental arched with the incised panels above the
window, and the paired windows on the first floor of each side’s cross gabled bay also have the fluted and bracketed pilaster strip
between the paired windows. Across the back the slope of the roof has been extended as a shed roof on the frame addition,
which is probably an enclosure of what was originally the full-width rear porch. Above there are two hipped dormers with 2/2 wood
sashed windows. The enclosure occurred after 1947 (the last fire insurance map update), but the walls are wood lap siding and
the windows are 2/2 wood sashed windows. In the center of the house there is what appears to be a newer brick chimney with a
metal cap, but there is an older, corbelled brick chimney flue in the rear addition on the west end.

The front porch appears to be the original, and is shown on the 1900 fire insurance map; there appears to have been an error on
the 1909 and 1917 maps that show an additional front porch on the east side, but that would have covered a portion of the first
floor window and by 1929 the map shows just the small porch at the west end again.



g ,-,-*m-u—-gnr == n“"- \



G

e |l

d

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-011 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 329 Clark Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):
Osiek, Henry W. and Caroline, House

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:
Private

[ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):
Domestic/single dwelling

11b. Current use:

Domestic/multiple dwelling

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1892-93

15. Architect:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?
[ ] individually eligible

21. History and significance on continuation page.

Architecture; Community Planning district potential C NC [
and Development ] not eligible (] not determined
22. Sources of information on continuation page.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:
Asphalt

37. Windows: historic (W] replacement
Pane arrangement: 2/2 (hist.): 1/1 & 6/6 (repl.)

24. Vernacular or property type:

31. Chimney placement:
Straddle ridge, center

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:
Colonial Revival

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:

33. Ext. wall cladding:

T-shaped Brick
27. Number of stories: 34. Foundation material:
1.5 Stone

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
Addition(s) Date(s): after 1947

Altered Date(s): 1909-17. c. 1980
| Moved Date(s)
| other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):
2

35. Basement type:
Partial

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 0

29. Roof type:
High Gable w/ cross gables

36. Front porch type/placement:

1-story gallery full-width

41. Further description of building features and
associated resources on continuation page.

OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

James & Pamela Hake
329 Clark Street
St. Charles, MO 63301

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: September 2010

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-011

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

9/16/2010

Description:

Main (north) fagade, view to south




@ MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM
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SC-AS-006-011 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Built prior to 1893 when it appeared on a fire insurance map, this Colonial Revival, cross-gabled brick house was not listed in the
1891-92 city directory, seeming to indicate it was built around 1892-93. In the next city directory in 1906 as the home of Henry W.
and Caroline Osiek. Henry W. Osiek was the superintendent of the water works. Also living in the house were other members of
the Osiek family: Miss Mamie Osiek; Edward Osiek, who worked for Star; and Ernst Oseik, who was a carpenter at the American
Car and Foundry Company. Henry apparently passed away in 1941-1942 since Caroline is listed as the head of the household in
1942 and again in 1945. By the time that the next city directory was published in 1948, Mrs. Lena K. Osiek is listed as head of the
household. By 1950, Orville Gerken had moved into the house and his family remained there through 1959. As the owners for
nearly fifty years, if not the first owner of the house, the historic name is identified with the Osiek family. Prior to 1917, the address
was listed as 316 Clark. The house was probably a Folk Victorian residence originally, since the Colonial Revival porch was
added between 1909 and 1917, a renovation done to incorporate that style which was growing in popularity in the early twentieth
century.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Address Files, Department of Community Development, City of St. Charles, Missouri.

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

There is a paved public sidewalk next to the curb at the street and a parking pad across the back of the lot accessed from the
alley.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This nineteenth century, cross gabled, T-shaped, brick house has Colonial Revival stylistic details, most notably the porch
columns, the brick dentil course under the eaves and pedimented dormers. The house has a rock faced, ashlar limestone
foundation. The base of the T forms the front gable end with a full width hipped roof porch that was added to the house between
1909 and 1917. The wood porch floor (and steps) rests on rusticated ashlar limestone piers with latticework between the piers.
The porch has three Doric columns across the front of the porch, but the center column is off-center to frame the stairs and
doorway in the east bay. There is a plain entablature surrounding the porch. There are additional Doric pilasters against the
house. The porch retains its original balustrade, but the railings on either side of the steps are most likely a recent alteration since
historic porches typically did not have railings on the steps. The 2-vertical light, 2 vertical panel door is a recent replacement, but
the segmental arched doorway retains its transom with its 2-light wooden storm. The west bay has a large, brick segmental
arched lintel with paired, segmental arched windows. The area between the brick lintel and the windows has incised detailing and
there is a bullseye detail on the mullion between the windows. The historic windows are 1/1 wood sashed windows, but the
wooden segmental arched storms are 4-light. Flanking the window opening are what appear to be wooden shutters. On the
second floor of the facade are two segmental arched 1/1 windows that may be replacements since they appear too short for the
openings, but the shutters appear to be wooden. On either side of this front gabled wing are pedimented dormers with
replacement multipaned sashed windows. There is a large pedimented dormer on the east facade of the rear cross gabled
section of the house with a 1/1 wood sashed window in a segmental arched opening. On the west side of the front wing, as well
as on the facade of the west gabled wing, there are two more segmental arched windows, both with multipaned replacement
windows (replacement windows probably installed in 1980 after the 1979 fire). The east and west elevations of the rear cross
gabled wing have vertically aligned segmental arched sashed windows as well. Across the rear is a large frame addition, portions
of which appear to have been the enclosure of the rear porch (west end) completed by 1929, but sometime after 1947 the one
story addition on the east half was enlarged and became a two story gabled addition with a shed roofed porch added to the west
with a shed roof dormer centered on the back side of the cross gable. This frame section of the house is now sided with vinyl
siding. The house retains its corbelled brick chimney centered near the ridge of the house. Although some windows have
unfortunately been replaced with non-matching windows, from the facade the house appears to retain most of its historic features.
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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-012 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 331 Clark Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:
Private

[ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):
Domestic/single dwelling

11b. Current use:

Domestic/single dwelling

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1893-1900

15. Architect:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:
Architecture

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?

[ ] individually eligible
district potential clvl Nc [
[ ] not determined

21. History and significance on continuation page.

22. Sources of information on continuation page.

[ ] not eligible

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:
Asphalt

37. Windows: [ ] historic V] replacement
Pane arrangement: 1/1 sash

24. Vernacular or property type:

31. Chimney placement:
Straddle ridge, center of hip

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:
Folk Victorian/Craftsman

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:
T-shaped

33. Ext. wall cladding:
Vinyl

27. Number of stories:
15

34. Foundation material:
Brick

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
[] Addition(s) Date(s):

Altered  Date(s): 1917-1929
| Moved Date(s)
| other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):
2

35. Basement type:
Unknown

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 0

29. Roof type:
High Hip w/ Cross Gables

36. Front porch type/placement:
1-story gallery full width

41. Further description of building features and
associated resources on continuation page.

OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Dennis McCaffrey Sr., Mary McCaffrey
331 Clark Street
St. Charles, MO 63301

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: January 1988

45. Date of revisions: September 2010

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:




@ N MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510
Q @ ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-012

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

4/2/2010

Description:

Main (N) fagade & E elevation, view to SW
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SC-AS-006-012 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Built between 1893 and 1900 based upon the fire insurance maps, this Folk Victorian house is listed in the next city directory in
1906 as the home of Max and Louisa Neumayer He worked as a clerk at the American Car and Foundry Company (ACF). Miss
Amelia Neumayer and Max J. Neumayer also lived in the house, and Max J. was also a clerk at ACF like his father. Although the
Nuemayer family still lived in the house in 1908-1909, by 1910 William C. Groos had moved into the house and in 1916-17
Dingledine Anderson lived there. In 1918-1919 William C. Osiek became the homeowner, probably a relative of the family next
door at 329 Clark. The Osiek family remained in the house through 1932 and it is likely that it was during their tenure that the
house facade was updated with the Craftsman style porch. By 1936 Arthur Kole lived in the house and by 1939 Robert W. Wilke
had moved in, remaining at least through 1945. In the late 1940s Glenn W. Greg lived in the house but by 1952 Redmond D.
Ryan had moved into the house, remaining until 1957. In 1959 and 1961 Mrs. Anna M. Roesner lived in this house. Although the
house has been sided with vinyl, it still retains many of its Late Victorian details, including the fishscale shingles in the front gable
end, the incised lintels and the bracketed pilasters on the dormer It is also a good example of how homeowners in the
neighborhood tried to update the style of their home since the full-width porch with its battered columns was added in 1917-1929,
a Craftsman influenced design feature.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

There are public sidewalks next to both streets with narrow grass strips next to the curbs. The rear yard is fenced with a privacy
fence.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This hipped roof, 1.5 story frame house has a large gabled bay spanning the west half of the facade that projects slightly from the
main facade wall. The gable end is clad in fishscale shingles and has paired 1/1 windows with a slight point to the crowned lintel
with embossed detailing below the lintel and a decorative pilaster strip between the windows. Directly below, there is a boxed bay
with paired windows that have a similar decorative pilaster strip between the narrow 1/1 windows. In the east bay of the first floor
is the transomed doorway. The door is a half glazed wood door with a narrow horizontal panel between the glass and the wide
horizontal panel near the base of the door. Around the glass and lower panel is incised wavy patterned trim with bullseye corner
blocks and there is a basket of flowers in the lower panel. The full width, hipped roof porch spans the entire facade and dates to
between 1917-1929 when the fire insurance maps show that the previous single bay porch was replaced to update the facade
with Craftsman detailing. The porch is supported by battered boxed half columns resting on scored concrete battered piers that
extend to the ground, and there is latticework below the wood porch floor and a simple wood balustrade. On the east side of the
hipped roof is a pedimented dormer with decorative pilaster strips on either side of the sashed window. The rear of the house has
a two bay wide, hipped roof porch with plain wood posts with what appears to be two transomed doors. On the second floor of the
rear elevation are two 2/2 sashed windows. Although some of the windows appear to have been replaced and the walls have
been clad with vinyl siding (which replaced the previous replacement siding of asphalt shingles shown in the 1988 survey photo),
the Victorian detailing and window trim was carefully left exposed. There is a red brick chimney flue at the peak of the hipped roof.
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1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-013 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 401 Clark Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):
Lincoln Oil Company and Service Station

Car Zone

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:

Private Tra

[ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):

nsportation/road-related (vehicular)

11b. Current use:

Transportation/road-related (vehicular)

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1936-1939

15. Architect:

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?
[ ] individually eligible

Commerce; Transportation district potential c NG [
[] not eligible [] not determined
21. History and significance on continuation page. 22. Sources of information on continuation page.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:

30. Roof material:

37. Windows: historic [_] replacement

Pane arrangement: single-lt.display, multi-It stee

building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject Unknown
24. Vernacular or property type: 31. Chimney placement: 38. Acreage (rural):
Service Station Left side Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:
Rectangular

33. Ext. wall cladding:
Brick

27. Number of stories:
1

34. Foundation material:
Brick

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
[] Addition(s) Date(s):

L] Altered Date(s):
| Moved Date(s)
| other Date(s):

Endangered by:

28. Number of bays (1st floor):

35. Basement type:

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in

6 N/A box 40 cont.): 0
29. Roof type: 36. Front porch type/placement: 41. Further description of building features and
Flat N/A associated resources on continuation page.
OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

Fatemeh Mirheidary
7 Sherwyn Lane
St. Louis, MO 63141

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: September 2010

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-013

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

4/2/2010

Description:

Main (N) & E elevation, view to SW




@ MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 6510

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

e |l

SC-AS-006-013 Page 3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

The filling station was built between 1936 and 1939, replacing a large two-story “colored” tenement and dance hall that had been
converted out of a pre-1893 planing mill by the time the 1893 fire insurance map was published. The filling station was operated
by Joseph C. Hays in 1939. By 1941 it was listed as the Lincoln Oil Company bulk station with Morraty Brothers operating the
service station. In 1942, the service station was named the Dixie Service Station but the bulk station for the Lincoln Oil Company
remained. By 1948, Delbert G. Lewis operated a used car dealership (also using the lot at 419 N. 4th) at the station operated by
Malvin R. Lewis. In 1950, Richard Middeke replaced the Lewis operation and by 1952 it was alternately called Rich’s Service
Station, but Middeke remained in business at least through 1955 when the service station was named Bruss Service Station. In
1959 it was Jim’s Skelly Service but throughout this time period it remained the Lincoln Oil Company bulk oil station as well. This
is a good example of the simple design of filling stations built prior to World War Il to meet the increased demand from the
growing automobile traffic in the neighborhood.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.
The entire lot is paved and there is a security fence around the rear of the lot.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This one story, flat roofed, brick garage has been painted white, but retains most of its historic features. The building is set back
in the lot and built in two rectangular parts, with the garage bays having a slightly higher flat roof with a brick false parapet, and it
is set back slightly from the three bay garage office. In the east half of the facade, the door is centered between large plate glass
windows with brick sills. The upper third of the door is glazed (4 lights) and there are two tall vertical panels below. The west half
of the facade consists of two large overhead doors, both multipaneled with all but the bottom row being glass. To the east of these
doors is another man door, which is a full light wood framed door. On the east side elevation there is a large industrial steel
window on the north end, near the fagade, and a high horizontal window mid-building that appears to be a replacement sliding
window. In the southern bay of the east elevation is a secondary door with 4 lights in a small square opening above tall vertical
panels. On the rear (south) elevation, there are two high, horizontal industrial steel windows on the west portion of the garage
and in the east portion, which has a shorter roofline, there are three smaller windows (two of which have been boarded in, but the
easternmost one retains its industrial steel sash).






G

e |l

d

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCE
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY FORM

1. Survey No. 2. Survey Name:
SC-AS-006-014 St. Charles Survey Phase I: Mid-Town and Commons Neighborhoods

3. County: 4. Address (Street No.) Street (name)
St. Charles 409 Clark Street

5. City: Vicinity: [] 6. UTM: 7. Township/Range/Section:
St. Charles

8. Historic name (if known):

Waye Monument Company and Residence

9. Present/other name (if known):

10. Ownership:

Private [ ]Public

11a. Historic use (if known):
Commerce/Trade & Domestic

11b. Current use:

Vacant/Not in use

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

12. Construction date:
1889

15. Architect:

18. Previously surveyed? [
Cite survey name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

13. Significant date/period:

16. Builder/contractor:

19. On National Register? [ ] indiv. [ |district

Cite nomination name in box 22 cont. (page 3)

14. Area(s) of significance:

17. Original or significant owner:

20. National Register eligible?
individually eligible

Architecture; Commerce Waye, Julius and Emma district potential clvl Nc [
[] not eligible [] not determined
21. History and significance on continuation page. 22. Sources of information on continuation page.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

23. Category of property:
building(s) [ ] site [] structure Dobject

30. Roof material:
Asphalt

37. Windows: historic [_] replacement
Pane arrangement: 1/1 and 2/2 sash

24. Vernacular or property type:

31. Chimney placement:
3 right end, 2 center: front & rear slope

38. Acreage (rural):
Visible from public road? [ ]

25. Architectural Style:
Late Victorian

32. Structural system:

26. Plan shape:
Rectangular

33. Ext. wall cladding:
Brick

27. Number of stories:
15

34. Foundation material:
Limestone

39. Changes (describe in box 28 cont.):
[] Addition(s) Date(s):

Altered  Date(s): 1917-1929
| Moved Date(s)
| other Date(s):

Endangered by: Vacancy

28. Number of bays (1st floor):
5

35. Basement type:
Full

40. Number of outbuildings (describe in
box 40 cont.): 1

29. Roof type:
High Gable w/ Cross Gable

36. Front porch type/placement:

Recessed 1-story 1 bay, right end

41. Further description of building features and
associated resources on continuation page.

OTHER

42. Current owner/address:

John J. Waye Trust
MPO Box 653
Springfield, MO 65801

43. Form prepared by (name and org.):

Karen Bode Baxter, Preservation Specialist
5811 Delor Street
St. Louis, MO 63109

44. Survey date: September 2010

45, Date of revisions:

FOR SHPO USE:

Date entered in inventory:

Level of survey

[ ] reconnaissance | | intensive

Additional research needed?
yes no

National Register Status

listed in listed district
Name: Text65:
[] pending listing [ Jeligible (individually)
[] eligible (district) [ ] not eligible

not determined

Other:
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Location Map (include north arrow):

PHOTOGRAPH

SC-AS-006-014

Site Map/plan (include north arrow):

Page 2

Photographer:
Brenda Rubach

Photo Date:

4/2/2010

Description:

Main (N) facade & W elevation, view to SE
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

21. (cont.) History and significance. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

Built in 1889 according to John Waye which is verified since it is listed as the home of Julius Waye in the 1891-92 city directory.
It also appears on the 1893 fire insurance map, and since the County Parcels Database estimates the date as 1889, that appears
accurate given the Late Victorian architectural features and form of this unusual building. The building was originally addressed
as 406, but became 409 when the street was renumbered by 1909. The city directory listings in 1906 still identify this as the
residence and business of Julius Waye, whose business is identified as monuments. He lived in this building (west side) along
with his wife Emma, as well as other family members: Miss Bernadine Waye, Frank W. Waye (who is identified as a marble
cutter) and Miss Steall Waye (who was a cashier at Willbrand’s). In addition, Albert and Bettie Hudson also lived in the building;
he worked at the American Car and Foundry Company. Waye’s monument business changed names over the years, but
remained in business at least through 1959 according to the city directories and still remains in the Waye family. Initially the
directory identified the business in 1908-1909 as St. Charles Granite and it was not until 1921-1922 that the directories identified it
as Waye Monument Company and by 1927 as St. Charles Monument Works. The business operated out of the east side of the
building and by 1929 the business had expanded, using the east side as a store and a small shed in the middle of the backyard
for stone cutting (but it has since been demolished). Since the building now identified as a garage that is located at the back of
the lot was identified not only as a stable, but addressed as 406 'z, it is possible that the Hudsons lived in that building. This is
an especially significant example of late nineteenth century commercial development in St. Charles, especially with a building that
is such a distinctive architectural design, trying to combine a business storefront with a private residence (without looking too
commercial in design). In a telephone interview with John Waye on July 15, 2011, he noted that the family originally immigrated
from Germany through New Orleans (his great grandfather) where his great grandparents had their first child before taking the
paddle boat to St. Charles. He worked initially in the coal gasification plant (where they cooked coal for gas for use in town).
Originally the family name was spelled Waje, but it was Anglicized to Waye. They lived at 413 Clark before the building at 409-
411 Clark was built in 1889 to use as the monument company and residence. It still has the old cistern and hand dug well on the
property and the "barn" is the old building, but has been major repairs, includin a new foundation in recent years. Later the family
moved out of this building into a new home built in the 1920s further west in St. Charles.

22. (cont.) Sources of information. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

St. Charles County Map Service, http://map.sccmo.org/GIS/scc_gis_ims

Digital Sanborn Insurance Maps, http://sanborn.umi.com.remote.scccld.lib.mo.us

Moore’s Standard Directory and Reference Book of St. Charles, MO. New York City: S. H. Moore Company, 1908-1909.

Polks St. Charles (Missouri) City Directory. Chicago: R. L. Polk & Co., 1925-1961 [see report for more detailed bibliographic
entries on individual years].

R. E. Hackman and Co.’s St. Charles City and St. Charles County Directory. Quincy, IL: R. E. Hackman & Co., 1906-1919 [see
report for more detailed bibliographic entries on individual years].

St. Charles City Directory. 1921-1922. Peoria, IL: Leshnick Directory Co, 1921-1922.

40. (cont.) Description of environment and outbuildings. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This outbuilding appears to be the old stable and carriage house that was later converted to serve as an automobile garage. In
1893 it was shown on the fire insurance map with an address number, indicating that it was either used for a separate business or
residence. This saltbox roofed frame building has a standing seam metal roof. The east portion is 1.5 stories high while the west
is one story in height. The east elevation is clad in old board and batten siding as is the gable end of the south elevation, while
the lower portion of the south wall is currently covered with tar paper. Although the other two elevations are not visible, there are
small single-light windows on the south side and east side, typical of early stables and outbuildings. This building corresponds to
the fire insurance maps, so it is probably contemporary with the house and is a contributing structure.

41. (cont.) Further description of important architectural features. Expand box as necessary, or add continuation pages.

This 1.5 story, side gabled building has a large cross gable near the center of the facade. The walls are laid with a running bond
pattern brick and most door and window openings are segmentally arched with at least two rows of brick. The windows have
smooth stone sills. At the eaves, there is a brick dentil cornice treatment. To distinguish the residential portion of the building from
the monument shop, the western two-thirds of the facade (from the central gable to the west end) has a raised, rock faced,
coursed limestone foundation, while the brick walls on the east portion extend nearly to grade. The facade is divided into five
bays, with the eastern two bays serving as the shop space with a large segmental arched top, 1/1 wood sashed window east of
the paired doors that are set within a wide segmental arch opening. Each door has a half light (now boarded in) over a horizontal
panel, under which are four small square panels. The doors are recessed in the opening and the jambs on either side repeat the
door panel designs. The central cross gabled section has two segmental arched top 1/1 sashed windows on the first floor and
paired, half round, 1/1 sashed windows that have a fluted pilaster strip between the windows. The west bay has a recessed entry
within a round arched opening. Two limestone steps and three wooden steps lead to the doorway which faces north as well as to
another doorway facing west (but not visible outside the recessed opening). The door facing north is a transomed, half light door
that has a colored glass border. Below the half light, the door has a horizontal panel over two vertical panels and there is a
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spindlework screen door. On the east elevation the windows are placed asymmetrically, with three on the second floor and four on
the first floor, and all are segmental arched openings with rectangular, 2/2 wood sashed windows. The west elevation has similar
windows but only one centered on the upper level and one near the rear of the first floor. The back of the building has two gabled
dormers with decorative wood detailing in the gable end above the 2/2 wood sashed windows. There are five corbelled brick
chimneys, all positioned in the residential portion, two on each side of the ridge as well as one within the enclosed frame room on
the west side of the rear. Across the rear, there is an extension of the side gabled roof, over what was originally a full width rear
porch, but by 1929 the west end had been enclosed. The porch appears to retain its wood porch floor, simple wood porch posts
with molded caps and a simple balustrade with ball finials on newel posts leading to the steps. The gable end and enclosed porch
are clad with wood clapboard.
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